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TOWN OF HORIZON CITY 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:  November 12, 2025 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council 
 
From:  Art Rubio, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: On an extension to the subdivision improvement substantial completion 

date to June 10, 2026, pursuant to Section 4.11.2 Expiration of Final Plat 
Approval, and to reaffirm City Council approval of Final Subdivision Plat 
application for Rancho Desierto Bello Unit 17 (SUC24-0002), recording 
plat application and authorizing the Mayor to sign the recording plat 
legally described as A Portion of Leigh Clark Survey No. 297, Town of 
Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas. Containing 19.647 ± acres. 
Application submitted by Applicant/Representative: TRE & Associates. 

 

On November 18, 2024, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended unanimous   
approval of Rancho Desierto Bello Unit 17 on a Preliminary and Final Subdivision Plat 
basis.  
 
On December 10, 2024, the City Council approved Rancho Desierto Bello Unit 17 on a 
Preliminary and Final Subdivision Plat basis.  
 
The application meets all minimum requirements of a preliminary and final subdivision 
plat, has addressed all agency review comments and staff recommends approval of 
RDB U-17 on a Preliminary and Final subdivision plat basis.  
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Engineering Solutions

110 Mesa Park Drive, Suite 200
El Paso, Texas 79912
Office: (915) 852-9093
Fax: (915) 629-8506

6101 W. Courtyard Dr. Bldg. 1, Suite 100
Austin, Texas 78730

Office: (512) 358-4049
Fax: (512) 366-5374
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